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ADDENDUM #3 
 

July 23, 2020 
 
 

TO:               ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS 
FROM:         JOSH MEASE, MAINTENANCE DIRECTOR 
SUBJECT:   PISGAH & TUSCOLA HIGH DINING ROOM A/C REPLACEMENT 
 
 

(RFP# 16-20) 
 

 
The following specifications are hereby made a part of the original documents.  Bidders 
shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by notation in the space provided on the 
Proposal Form. 
 
 
Addendum includes:  Additional changes to Pisgah’s Unit size and bid closing 
date 
 
 
 
 

Addendum #3 
 

RFP# 16-20 
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MAINTENANCE 
401 Farmview Drive, Waynesville, NC  28786 

P: 828.456.2402   |  F:  828.456.2452 
 

Maintenance Director: Josh Mease 

 
 

ADDENDUM to RFP# 16-20 
 

Pisgah & Tuscola High School  
Dining Room A/C Replacement 

 
 

Include: 
 

 In lieu of changing Pisgah High Schools Units size to 10-ton the quote for the 
package unit needs to be a 20-ton unit. 

o Please price accordingly 

 Due to the fact of all the addendums the bid closing date will change to Tuesday, 
August 4, 2020 at 3:00 pm EST. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


